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Er. Quin Shea, Divector | 10/18/60
FOIPA dppeals

Dopariment of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Yy, Shes,

W¥hen I was hospitalized I rhoned o request such additional time as may bem
necessary :{ai appeals and other anch zutters. Now that I :: home I forsalize that
%giaamm&m}awm, & month more of them.

In your letter of 10/9/80, %o vhick you Hhoughtfully stiached copies of my 8/4/80
appeal to m and ite attachnods; you state that the Givil Pdvision inforsed yeu 1%
never wmecaived any JFK roquost from me, thet they Wwlieve I roferzed %o my PA roquast,
and you suggest that I write mm:mxm gseparstely.

With regard te the latter, as 1 look back on 67 full years I can vecall few if any
more fruitless eoteavers. The letders I have weltvm & Civil withou® any resionse, sven
gacknovlcdgasent, are ample testimony o thds. Zhat Uivision has vemined mon@responsive
for years after T informed it where orklnent and wilideld yeusrds wore kopte

It now 48 inpossible for me to do say file searcidng. % is ay reveilection that
I filed & gensval JFK assassination vecords rqiest of the entire Jepsrtment, addressed
to the Attorney General, I never received suy yequest for sicoificstion of auy divisions,
which indicates that at the tine my request was correctly falen to include all components.
Some compoments have provided soue wecards. There alsd were referrals to Civil,

The second page of my 8/4/80 letter %o Mr, Buckley, also sent to you as an appeal,
cites specific Uivil Mivision vecerds not provided/ by it. So does the third perasvaph
of uy 8/4/80 apreel addvessed to you. There are other periinent recovds I me am confident
Civil Divigion does not want to disclose. ZBE Among these are records pertaining to what
the Department has styled iie Garrisen follies. and among these in particular are records
pertaining to the case of louigians v. ghew, particularly the case in D.C. Superior Court.

¥hile I have welcomed the information I have rececived us a result of it I have always

regretited the disenchantment of members of the femilies of federal enployees 88 a5 result



of whai these snployees did and 438 not 8o when the President uss assassinated and that
criue was investigated. 4t the time of Louisians v Shay end partioularly ss it pertains
sment about right and wrong within Civil Division and

to the anbopsy there was disapgre

theye was fanily distress over this.

son did prevail in Superdier Court he then abandoned thaet litigaision after
smounsed it would appesl.
s with Civil Division when it did not

 that I filed ape

provide information. If my vecollection is accuvate, theb it follows thet Civil Division

was asware of a yeguest.
ﬁﬁm%ﬁmmmmc%ngﬁmtimemmbwamitigiz.xmgs&hia

for e to 45 auy Yilc searching 1% oss dete @y requesd us of the time of my first appesl

b ead prosess i potisend reconds we though ny Jivst ayreal soa my roguest,

Civil Division does acimoliedge ny PA vequest. It alsc wes a Depe
request = of four years sgo. I atill ewalt compliance with thet request.

I an avare of & $idn sailing from 34 thet came when I was hospitalismed. I have not
had time %o vesd it. However, the scaniiness of the conent indicates $hat it cannot
represent cosplisnce,

4 azo 4+ provided your Ms. “inda ‘obinsom with a considerable amount of
mation pertaining to iy imered requests that various compenents claired not to be
able o locabe, Ferhaps she then found the vequeat in question,

Hareld Veisherg



